
 
DATE: July 1, 2002 

 
TO: Robert Brandon     FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr. 
 Zoning Administrator       Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Innovative site plan approval for petition 01-032 by Robert C. Rhein Interests, Inc. 
 
 
Attached is a MX-1 innovative site plan amendment for the above referenced petition.  The Zoning 
Committee approved this plan on June 24, 2002.  Please use this plan when evaluating requests for building 
permits and certificates of occupancy.    
 

 



 
DATE: July 1, 2002 

 
TO: Robert Brandon     FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr. 
 Zoning Administrator       Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Amended Innovative Provisions for petition 01-032 by Robert C. Rhein Interests, Inc. 
 
Refer to the attached letter and exhibit (Heydon Hall Innovative Provisions Amendment Exhibit, dated 
6/18/2002) with respect to the 20’ front setback and rear yard for the above referenced petition. 
  
The Zoning Committee approved these modifications on June 24, 2002.  Please use this plan when evaluating 
requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.    
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